



October 5, 2007

**Comment [NAM1]:** Date field: Current System Date

Agency, Executive Director

**Comment [NAM2]:** User entered text field

Agency name

Agency address

**Comment [NAM3]:** Provider Name and Address

Re: License #

**Comment [NAM4]:** License # field: System derived from unique ID number assigned to the specific Provider License

Dear X:

**Comment [NAM5]:** User entered field

The Department has approved the licensing of the above named residential child caring agency and the license is enclosed. This facility meets the standards to provide:

- Residential Group Care
- Runaway Shelter
- Wilderness Program

- Emergency Shelter
- Maternity Home

**Comment [NAM6]:** User selected check boxes (5)

The license will remain in effect for one year and must be conspicuously posted in the facility. Should any significant changes occur during the year, you must notify this office.

Any party whose substantial interests are affected by this determination has a right to request an administrative proceeding pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, and rules promulgated pursuant thereto, within 30 days of receipt of this notice. Failure to timely request a hearing shall be deemed a waiver of any right to a Section 120.57, Florida Statutes proceeding and this decision shall become final agency action.

Sincerely,

Program Administrator

**Comment [NAM7]:** Worker Name, Title, Phone Number, Name and Address of Organization fields: System derived from worker profile

Enclosure